JAN 11 184
MEMORANDUM FOR: - Richard W. Krimm -

- Assistant Associate Director
el Office of Natural and Technological
! Hazards Programs

FROM: - _ Edward L. Jordan, Director

Division of Emergency Preparedness
and Engineering Response
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

SUBJECT: FEMA REVIEW OF LILCO TRANSITION PLAN FOR THE SHOREHAM
NUCLEAR POWER PLANT

This responds to your memo, same subject, dated December 22, 1983.

In that memo you stated the following conditions for expedited FEMA completion
of review of the LILCO Transition Plan including Revisions 2 and 3:

1. Prompt distribution of the collated LILCO Transition Plan to all RAC members
no later than January 3, 1984, including Revision 3, with appropriate
cross-references to NUREG-0654.

2. Preparation by LILCO of a matrix which identifies page changes affected by
each revision of the plan with references to NUREG-0654 in accordance with
a suggested format,

3 Postponement of reviews at certain operating power reactors which may
delay completion of 44-CFR-350 reviews in the Region.

I understand from discussions with NRC Region [ representatives that the
collated plan with matrix described above ana as requested in FEMA Region 11
memo, 5. Glass to LILCO representative D. Irwin, dated December 21, 1983, was
forwarded to all RAC members on December 30, 1983. 1 further understand that
the RAC members have been instructed to submit their fnput to FEMA RII by
January 10, 1984. Further, we understand there wiil be a January 20, 194
meeting of the RAC members to discuss their comments.

I appreciate the expedited actions by FEMA un this matter and would urge °
priority continue to be applied to meet the February 1, 1984 schedule.
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